State of Florida

Hublic Sertice Qommizsion
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 6, 2001

TO: Division gfth¢ Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Ralph R/Faéger, Division of Legal Services Wl
Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulatign ‘
RE: Closing of Docket No. 920199-WS - Ap%for rate increase in Brevard,

Charlotte/Lee, Citrus, Clay, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange,
Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, Volusia, and Washington Counties by SOUTHERN
STATES UTILITIES, INC.; Collier County by MARCO SHORES UTILITIES (Deltona);
Hemando County by SPRING HILL UTILITIES (Deltona); and Volusia County by
DELTONA LAKES UTILITIES (Deltona).

On May 29, 2001, the First District Court of Appeal issued its Opinion affirming Order No.
PSC-98-0143-FOF-WS. Mandate was issued on June 11, 2001. No appeal was taken of this
opinion, and the time for filing an appeal has passed.

Moreover, the refund required by Order No. PSC-98-0143-FOF-WS to the Spring Hill
customers was disposed of through the Commission’s approval of the Settlement Agreement
Extension in Order No. PSC-01-0387-AS-WS, issued February 15, 2001. Therefore, pursuant to
Order No. PSC- 43-FOF-WS, there are no further actions to be taken in this docket, and this
docket may
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